
From: Bill Rooney
To: "John L Jifon"
Subject: RE: Dr Ana Hale"s Application
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 1:50:00 PM
Attachments: HiringMatrix Wslc Breeder 2009 - Rooney.xlsx

John:

My matrix is attached, but here is my ranking as well.

Ranking I think  are equal, but experts in different areas. 

I think that both Dighe and Hale should be interviewed. 

Regards,

Bill 

Dr. William L. Rooney
Professor, Sorghum Breeding and Genetics
Chair, Plant Release Committee
Texas A&M University
College Station, Texas 77843-2474
979 845 2151

-----Original Message-----
From: John L Jifon [mailto:jljifon@ag.tamu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 11:37 AM
To: Erik Mirkov; John L Jifon; Nael El-Hout; Qingyi Yu; C. Wayne Smith; Bill L Rooney
Cc: Jmgould@tamu.edu
Subject: Dr Ana Hale's Application

Dear Search Committee Members,
 is finally up at the GreatJobs Site. To save you the trouble, I have

Thanks
John

mailto:wlr@tamu.edu
mailto:jljifon@ag.tamu.edu
mailto:jljifon@ag.tamu.edu
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		HIRING MATRIX: Plant Geneticist/Sugarcane Breeding Position; Weslaco - AgriLife Research



				APPLICANTS				Min  Requirement: PhD in relevant Field		Research Interest & Breeeding Experience		Experience with C4 Grasses		Grantsmanship		Publications and Journal Quality		Stakeholder interaction														  APPLICATION  SCORE										  INTERVIEW SCORE				  REFERENCE SCORE				  TOTAL SCORE

				                                    Assigned 		weight		3		5		4		3		3		2												20												5				5



		1		Agrama, Hesham A.				4		3		3		0		4		3														57										0				0				57				57

		2		Brown, Patrick James				4		3		4		0		4		4														63										0				0				63				63

		7		Edmé, Serge, J.				5		5		5		1		4		4														83										0				0				83				83

		3		Ludewig, Uwe Fritz Oskar 				3		2		3		5		4		2														62										0				0				62				62

		6		Perumal, Ramasamy				3		3		4		2		4		2														62										0				0				62				62

		4		Rai, Mamta				0		0		0		0		0		0														0										0				0				0				0

		5		Wang, Pei-zheng (Peter)				4		0		0		0		2		2														22										0				0				22				22

		8		Hodnett, George				3		2		4		1		4		3														56																		56				56

		9		Park, Jong-Won				3		2		4		0		4		3														53																		53				53

		10		Hemphill, John				2		1		1		2		3		3														36																		36				36

		11		Kimbeng, Collins				5		5		5		5		5		4														98																		98				98

				Anna Hale				5		5		5		2		4		5														88																		88				88

				Nilesh Dighe				5		4		4		2		4		4														77																		77				77

																																0																		0				0

																																0																		0				0

																																0																		0				0

																																0																		0				0
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